THE CITY SALESMEN'S CLUB Selegram



Meeting Date: October 27, 2020 Location: Hoover Country Club

Presiding: Andy Evans

Prayer, Pledge, & Creed Led by: Michael Weber

GUESTS: None

THANK YOUS: Started by Dr. Guy Rosenstiel. Britton Eveland handed out forms for the Trail Life Troop smoked meats fundraiser. Contact Britton if you need a form.

HEALTH REPORT: Joe Fuller is doing great.

APPROVAL OF LAST WEEKS MINUTES: Approved as submitted.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: 3rd reading for Philip Webb with Transworld Business Advisors (business brokerage). Club sponsor is Andy Evans; 3rd reading for Sam Mosolino with Wishes Travel (travel agency). Club sponsor is Andy Evans.

TREASURER'S REPORT: If you owe money, you be getting a reminder email.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT: Be proactive about recruiting new members. It can't hurt to bring someone as a guest to the meeting.

ATTENDANCE REPORT: 41.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: New members will need pocket rosters, so if you are a new member or if you don't have one, contact Frank Taylor. Ken Graves will be a sending an email out to all new members about the City Sales Club initiation that will be November 10th. Ken will need your company logo. Two categories are now open: window tinting and radio advertisements.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES: SOCIAL DISTANCING! WEAR MASKS! STAY COVID-FREE!

PROGRAM: Matt Gray from MyLogoSource presented. Matt joined the Club in 1991 and is a Past President and Man of the Year recipient. Matt listed certain things that make this Club special: History and tradition; the friendships you make; and every Tuesday you get to talk to a panel of experts in their respective fields. Utilize that! Matt is a survivor of Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma. MyLogoSource can put your logo on anything. All hand sanitizer and sanitation-related products are in high demand right now. There is even a sanitizing box that you can put your cell phone, wallet, pens, etc. into and UV rays will sanitize them. [It is at this moment in the meeting that Matt Gray had to gavel Jeff Phillips and Mike Seals for being disruptive]. Matt can laser engrave a logo for times when using a printed logo might wear off. Tumbler cups are very very popular right now. Matt can have names put on tumblers and cooler bags which you could then hand out as Christmas gifts. The ideal clients for Matt include any small to mid-sized company. This would include banks, credit unions, any business with a marketing department, independent manufacturers, and dentist/doctor offices. Vic Nigri, Ernie Daw, and Mike Seals gave high praise for Matt and his company. He can do Christmas cards, and it's not too late to call Matt to order those.

SERGEANT-AT-ARMS: Jeff Baker presided as sergeant. Jeff asked if Matt could produce some noise-cancelling face masks for certain individuals. Jeff gave the correct pronunciation of John Sivley's and John Wolsoncroft's names. Mike Seals made too many references to how Matt Gray's hand sanitizer could be confused with KY Jelly. Matt Gray was fined for actually telling Mike it was hand sanitizer and not KY Jelly because the sergeant would have liked to see how that confusion turned out for Mike Seals. Jim Kline was not here for the prayer. Vic Nigri arrived late. Michael Weber was fined because Andy Evans said that he would pay for any fine that Michael Weber received. Chuck Davis and Paul Dangel had phones go off.

JACKPOT: \$20 won by Britton Eveland

GREETERS AND PRIZES: Gary Sheffer won by Gus Hogue

Kyle Kimsey won by John Sivley

NEXT WEEK'S PROGRAM: Business Meeting

NEXT WEEK'S GREETERS: